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From: Establishment Section Indian Embassy <establishment@indembwarsaw.in> /£ $5
Sent: 2016 m. gruodis 7 d. 16:29 —
To: urm@urm.lt; rajinder.chaudhary@yahoo.com; indconsulate.lt@gmail.com;

gc@ibcec lt; ruslanas@outlook.com; usitp2@mea.gov.in; use22@mea.gov.in;
usitp@mea.gov.in

Cc: ambassador@indembwarsaw.in; first.secretary@indembwarsaw.in; ‘Commercial
Section Indian Embassy'; amboffice warsaw@mea.gov.in
Subject: Indian Handicrafts and Gifts FAIR- SPRING (16-20 FEBRUARY 2017

Sub: IHGF DELHI FAIR- SPRING (16-20 FEBRUARY 2017)

Dear Madam/ Sir,

This is to inform that the Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts (EPCH), supported by Ministry of Textiles, Govt.
of India will conduct indian Handicrafts and Gifts Fair, World's largest and comprehensive sourcing show, on 16-20
February 2017 at India Exposition Mart Ltd., Greater Noida, NCR Dethi.

2. The Indian Handicrafts and Gifts Fair (IHGF) has been the hallmark for growth of the Indian handicrafts sector for over
20 years. The IHGF 2017 with over 2750 exhibitors, will feature an entire range of Home, lifestyle & fashion jewellery,
furniture and accessories with traditional artistic finish in perfect harmony with modern designs & contemporary colours.
IHGF will be displaying the following product categories:

Gifts & Decoratives

Furniture & accessories

Home furnishings

Houseware, tableware, kitchenware & hotelware
Carpets, Rugs & Floorings

Christmas & festive decoration

Handmade paper, gift wraps & Ribbons

Fashion jewellery, bags, handcrafted garments,
Lamps and lighting

Bathroom accessories

Candles, incense sticks, potpourri & Aromtics
Garden accessories

Furniture, hardware & accessories

Educational toys & gams

Cane, Bamboo, Natural fiber & eco friendly products

3. The fair provides a distinctive business platform for importers, wholesalers, distributors, retailers, fashion designers,
potential franchises, marketing agencies and buyers to source an unparalleled variety of handicrafts, gifts & home and
kitchen products, from a cross section of handmade manufacturers from India. The brochure of the fair can be accessed
at www.ihgfdelhifair.epch.in Should you require further update, the same may be obtained from: www.epch.in or through
email at visitors@epch.in

In view of the opportunities this fair presents for enterprises and policy makers and marketing agencies, we
would request you to kindly disseminate this information to various importers, buyers, wholesalers and departmental
stores efc. for participation in the event.




We look forward for your excellent support .

With regards

Kaushal Israni{Mrs.)
Attache(Comm)
Embassy of India, Warsaw




